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Beaudoin, Kathy E. 

From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:03 AM
To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 4:09-cv-00037-CW Vietnam Veterans of America et al v. Central Intelligence Agency et 

al Affidavit in Opposition to Motion

Page 1 of 2

9/16/2010

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to 
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required 
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later 
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the 
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 
Northern District of California 

Notice of Electronic Filing or Other Case Activity 

NOTE: Please read this entire notice before calling the Help Desk. If you have questions, please 
email the Help Desk by replying to this message; include your question or comment along with 
the original text. 

Please note that these Notices are sent for all cases in the system when any case activity occurs, 
regardless of whether the case is designated for e-filing or not, or whether the activity is the 
filing of an electronic document or not.  

If there are two hyperlinks below, the first will lead to the docket and the second will lead to an 
e-filed document.  
If there is no second hyperlink, there is no electronic document available .  
See the FAQ posting 'I have a Notice of Electronic Filing that was e-mailed to me but there's no 
hyperlink...' on the ECF home page at https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov for more information. 

 
The following transaction was received from by Wolverton, Caroline entered on 9/16/2010 0:02 
AM and filed on 9/16/2010  
Case Name: Vietnam Veterans of America et al v. Central Intelligence Agency et al
Case Number: 4:09-cv-00037-CW
Filer: United States of America

Central Intelligence Agency
United States Department of the Army
Leon Panetta
United States Department of Defense
Michael V. Hayden
Robert M. Gates
Michael B. Mukasey
Pete Geren



Docket Text:  
AFFIDAVIT in Opposition re [131] MOTION for Sanctions Declaration of Patricia 
Cameresi filed byCentral Intelligence Agency, Robert M. Gates, Pete Geren, Michael V. 
Hayden, Eric H. Holder, Jr, Michael B. Mukasey, Leon Panetta, United States Department 
of Defense, United States Department of the Army, United States of America. 
(Wolverton, Caroline) (Filed on 9/16/2010)  

 
4:09-cv-00037-CW Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Adriano Hrvatin     ahrvatin@mofo.com, patherton@mofo.com  
 
Brigham John Bowen     Brigham.Bowen@usdoj.gov  
 
Caroline Lewis Wolverton     caroline.lewis-wolverton@usdoj.gov, caroline.lewis-
wolverton@usdoj.gov, Stephanie.Parker@usdoj.gov  
 
Gordon P. Erspamer     GErspamer@mofo.com, jdwight@mofo.com, kbeaudoin@mofo.com, 
lsario@mofo.com  
 
Kimberly L. Herb     Kimberly.L.Herb@usdoj.gov  
 
Lily Sara Farel     lily.farel@usdoj.gov  
 
Stacey Michelle Sprenkel     ssprenkel@mofo.com, jhaskins@mofo.com  
 
Timothy W. Blakely     tblakely@mofo.com  
 
4:09-cv-00037-CW Please see General Order 45 Section IX C.2 and D; Notice has NOT been 
electronically mailed to:  

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Eric H. Holder, Jr
Document Number:145 

Document description:Main Document 
Original filename:H:\Fed Prog\bribowen\VVA\30b6 opposition 9-10\For filing\009 Signed Cameresi 
Declaration reduced.pdf 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP CANDStamp_ID=977336130 [Date=9/16/2010] [FileNumber=6723436-0]  
[355907f4c238c9e1623a8f559e7b0ea2bda8b4bee361afa6060122b7e0cb32ceb5bc8 
688aa25b90158fe74792ac61317f5b462252bc2745390c32ee40ee0cb94]]
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